

CHEANTAR BARDASACH AN GHRÁIG ~ CÚIL AN TSÚDAIRE
GRAIGUECULLEN – PORTARLINGTON MUNICIPAL DISTRICT

Áras an Chontae,
Portlaoise,
Co. Laois.

March 13th 2019

**TO: THE CATHAOIRLEACH & EACH MEMBER OF THE GRAIGUECULLEN –
PORTARLINGTON MUNICIPAL DISTRICT**

A Chara,

Tionólfar cruinniú de Cheantar Bardasach An Ghráig – Cúil an tSúdaire i Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise de Ceadain –20 Marta 2019 ar 2.00 p.m. chun an gnó seo leanas a chur i grích.

Tá orm a iarraigh ort bheith i láthair.

You are requested to attend the March Monthly Meeting of the Graiguecullen – Portarlington Municipal District, to be held in Áras an Chontae, Portlaoise on Wednesday, 20th of March 2019 at 2.00 pm to consider the matters referred to on the Agenda hereunder.

Mise le meas,

Gerry Murphy
Head of Finance

CLÁR GNÓ
AGENDA

- (1) Confirmation of the Minutes of the February meeting of the Graiguecullen – Portarlington Municipal District held on the 20th of February 2019 (documentation enclosed)
- (2) Progress Report
- (3) Notice of Motions
- (4) Correspondence
- (5) Fix Date for Next Meeting

Notice of Motions

19/2019 – Councillor Tom Mulhall

“That Laois County Council improve the road surface at Sallyford Junction, Rathronshin”

20/2019 – Councillor Tom Mulhall

“That Laois County Council liaise with the OPW to widen the hard shoulder on the R445 at the Heath from the Wheel Inn to the road down by the Heath GAA Grounds”

21/2019 – Councillor Tom Mulhall

“That Laois County Council give an update on what safety measures they have to improve the junction on the N80 Stradbally side of Oakvale Cemetery”

22/2019 – Councillor Paschal McEvoy

“That Laois County Council erect warning signs at the bad bend at house at Cremorgan, Timahoe”

23/2019 – Councillor Paschal McEvoy

“That Laois County Council carry out safety measures at Treacy’s Cross, The Heath. as there have been a number of bad accidents at this area recently”

24/2019 – Councillor Paschal McEvoy

“That Laois County Council make available a Disabled parking space at Main Street Stradbally to facilitate parking outside the Muiriosa Foundation house”

25/2019 – Councillor John Moran

“That this Council investigate the pond/flood on the Carlow Road, Ballylinan near the pump”

26/2019 – Councillor John Moran

“That this Council erect a stop sign at Ballinakill, Ballickmoyler”

27/2019 – Councillor John Moran

“That this Council cut the hedge at the footpath near the roundabout on the Carlow/Portlaoise Road in Graiguecullen”

28/2019 – Councillor Ben Brennan

“That Laois County Council take measures to stop the water going in house at The Swan”

29/2019 – Councillor Ben Brennan

“That Laois County Council give consideration to the inclusion of the Roman Catholic Church in Barrowhouse on the list of protected structures”

30/2019 – Councillor Ben Brennan

“That Laois County Council give an update on when the Garrendenny Lane will be repaired as agreed”

31/2019 – Councillor Aidan Mullins

“That Laois County Council investigate the possibility of installing a boardwalk at the Barrow Bridge in Spa Street in Portarlinton”

32/2019 – Councillor Aidan Mullins

“That Laois County Council erect public lighting at Killyganard cross outside Ballylinan”

33/2019 – Councillor Aidan Mullins

“To Laois County Council give an update on the taking in charge of Lansdowne Estate in Portarlinton”

34/2019 – Councillor Pdraig Fleming

“That Laois County Council give an up to date position on the taking of charge of Doireann Alainn estate in Ballylinan and also Whitethorn Grove”

35/2019 – Councillor Pdraig Fleming

“That Laois County Council repair the collapsed manhole on the footpath near Glanbia, Graiguecullen”

36/2019 – Councillor Pdraig Fleming

“That Laois County Council give an up to date position regarding the safety measures to be taken at Graham’s corner, Tolerton”